

FELIX WANG

Phone: (816) 273-4498

Email: felix@felixwang.net

Address: 3104 N 34th Ter, Saint Joseph, Missouri 64506-4328

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Skilled communicator, writer and reader who can connect with other people easily. Able to work together in groups to accomplish large goals through innovative problem solving and expert use of technology. Wide range of knowledge in multiple areas such as history, arts, science, and computers.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology with Minor in English
September 2019- Present

- University of Missouri - Columbia, Missouri (GPA: 3.75)
- Expected graduation- Fall 2023.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Playtester, College Bowl Productions

December 2020 St. Joseph Missouri

- Participated in full run through of soon to be aired NBC television series and provided valuable feedback to top television executives on improvements.

Sep. 2020 – Nov. 2020 Columbia, Missouri

Tournament Director, RAFT II

- Compiled information on various academic topics to write several high quality quizbowl questions for use at national tournaments. Directed a tournament with eighteen teams that ran for 6 hours on November 07, 2020.

Dec. 2019 – Oct. 2020 Columbia, Missouri

Writer, IO Saturnalia

- Conducted research to obtain information and authentic detail, using sources such as newspaper accounts, diaries, and books. That research was used in order to write and submit thirteen high quality quizbowl questions which were used at several national high school events

May. 2019 – Sep. 2019 Saint Joseph, Missouri

Busser, Cheddars

- Cleaned or sanitized work areas, utensils, or equipment.
- Performed cleaning duties such as sweeping, mopping, and washing dishes, to keep equipment and facilities sanitary.

Apr. 2019 – Sep. 2019 Columbia, Missouri

Writer, RAFT

- Referred to reference materials, such as textbooks, encyclopedias, and documentaries, in order to write and submit forty-five high quality quizbowl questions utilized across the country.

Teaching Assistant, University of Missouri (August 2020 – Present)

- Worked on engaging students through interesting and meaningful content as well as grading and scoring multiple essays.

2021 Habitat IT Systems Summer VISTA – Fox Cities (June 2021 – August 2021)

- Update and/or create documentation and training materials relating to the organization's computer systems and IT processes.

Volunteer History

April 2021- Present

Columbia Park Patrol

- Served as an ambassador for Columbia Parks and trails, reported trail and park maintenance issues and acted as a friendly face for other trail users.

Smithsonian Transcription Center

April 2021- Present

- Helped making historical documents and biodiversity data more accessible by making transcriptions of documents.

Mosaic Life Care

May 2016- May 2017

- Acted as a volunteer guest ambassador for the hospital, and made deliveries to nurses, doctors and patients.

LANGUAGES

English-

Fluent

Chinese

Fluent

French

Proficient

SKILLS

HTML

Knowledgeable

Python

Knowledgeable

C#

Knowledgeable

Photoshop

Knowledgeable

Adobe Audition

Knowledgeable

AWARDS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Honor's College- University of Missouri-Present

Engineering Dean's High Honor Roll- Fall

2019- Spring 2021
High Dean's List Fall 2019- Spring 2021

Chancellor's Award -2018-Present

Mizzou Fishbowl Standup- Treasurer, 2021-
2022

Mizzou Battlewhale Sketch Comedy- Marketing
Director, 2021-2022

Mark Twain Residence Hall- Treasurer- 2019-2020

Mizzou Quizbowl Club- Treasurer, 2020-2021 and 2021-2022

Mizzou Go Club- President and Founder, 2020-2021.

